

RE: Ken -- CPA split the invites for Tuesday re: FI and RR accounting and sent to me -- I sent you the FI one -- please forward to others as appropriate.

From: "Jack, Shannon (TBS)" <shannon.jack@ontario.ca>
To: "Strathy, Anna (OFA)" <anna.strathy@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)" <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Nov 2017 11:49:03 -0500

Hi Anna,

If you send the invites I will see if they can attend.

Thanks,
Shannon

From: Anna Strathy [mailto:Anna.Strathy@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: November 17, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Cc: Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Ken -- CPA split the invites for Tuesday re: FI and RR accounting and sent to me -- I sent you the FI one -- please forward to others as appropriate.

Thank you, Shannon. Looks like this is happening a bit earlier than expected – 12:15pm for a pre-call with Energy and 12:30pm for a call with OPG/Torlys/Energy. Could Cindy or Mark be available at either/both of those times?

From: Jack, Shannon (TBS) [mailto:Shannon.Jack@ontario.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:42 AM
To: Anna Strathy <Anna.Strathy@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Ken Kandeepan <Ken.Kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>; Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Ken -- CPA split the invites for Tuesday re: FI and RR accounting and sent to me -- I sent you the FI one -- please forward to others as appropriate.

Hi Anna,

Cindy is in meetings this afternoon, however, if needed she could be available to meet via teleconference between 2:15pm and 3:00pm this afternoon.

Thanks,
Shannon

From: Ken Kandeepan [mailto:Ken.Kandeepan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: November 17, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Strathy, Anna (OFA)
Subject: Re: Ken -- CPA split the invites for Tuesday re: FI and RR accounting and sent to me -- I sent you the FI one -- please forward to others as appropriate.

Thanks Shannon, on an unrelated issue can you pls let Anna know Cindy's availability this afternoon in case any OFHP calls are to be scheduled. I know she is meeting with me and Deloitte at 3.30 but how about before that.

Thanks

Ken k

On Nov 17, 2017, at 11:33 AM, Jack, Shannon (TBS) <Shannon.Jack@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Ken,

I have forwarded the meeting invite to you for the Rate Regulated Accounting.

Thanks,
Shannon

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: November 17, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)
Cc: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Subject: Re: Ken -- CPA split the invites for Tuesday re: FI and RR accounting and sent to me -- I sent you the FI one -- please forward to others as appropriate.

You are welcome to attend. Shannon. Please forward the CPA mtg invite on rate regulated accounting to Ken.

Thx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Ken Kandeepan
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: Ken -- CPA split the invites for Tuesday re: FI and RR accounting and sent to me -- I sent you the FI one -- please forward to others as appropriate.

Thanks Cindy, will do, given our continuing involvement with the OFHP I would like to sit in at the Rate Regulated meeting as well if that is ok with you.

Ken k

On Nov 17, 2017, at 11:13 AM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.